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I am writing to you again to ask you to support the impeachment of Mr. Nixon.

If Mr. Nixon has not obstructed justice, then he has allowed himself to be so poorly advised
that I seriously question his ability to be an effective President. Either case, is sufficient for
impeachment.

I would very much like to know your stand on this situation since it will most assuredly
determine whether I will actively support or oppose you during your next campaign for
Congress.

Most concerned,

Richard E. Sullivan



GEN MISC. Watdemate
Sullivan, Mr. Richard

December 6, 1973

Mr. Richard Sullivan
1537 South Norfolk
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Demyry Mr. Sullivan:

I read with interest your letter upon my return from
the Middle East.

My position with regard to impeachment will be that
I am not going to publicly condemn or approve the actions
until the facts have been fully developed in a judicious
manner by the House Judiciary Committee. This investigation
is currently being done. I do not have the leeway to
act as a private citizen because if a recommendation for
an impeachment is made, I will be sitting as a Grand Jurer,
and it would be improper to prejudice my thinking in advance.

Furthermore, I want you to know I certainly appreciate
having your vote, but my constitutional responsibilities
in deciding a question of this importance will take prime
precedence over any offers of support of opposition.

With best wishes, I am
Sincerely yours,
JAMES R. JONES

Member of Congress
JRJI/1k



November 19, 1973

Mr. Richard E. Sullivan
1537 South Norfolk
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Dear Mr. Sullivan:

Your letter arrived while Congressman Jones is
out of the country. As you may know, Mr. Jones was
appointed to a special subcommittee of the House Armed
Services Committee to gather facts about the Middle
Fast with which to report back to the House of Represen-
tatives. The Congressman is presently in Egypt and
Israel.

I am taking the liberty of acknowledging receipt
of your letter, and I will bring your correspondence
to Congressman Jones' personal attention immediately
upon his return to the United States in late November.

Sincerely yours,

Stephen Kaplan
Legislative Assistant
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